(24 - 365

JOHN E. HEALEY - 18__ - South side of Fork Road, opposite

terminus of Cherry Hill Road.

cupola, supposedly added by
lighthouses. The house was
cabin that had served as the
(established 1839). Shown
residence.

Large Victorian house with a
an owner who was a builder of
supposedly expanded from a log
"Fork Meeting House" post office
in 1877 atlas as E.P. Porter



